

CRAIG BAUMGARTNER, B.B.A. CONSULTANT

craig.baumgartner@suncorpvaluations.com
262-240-0602 Extension 5229

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Craig Baumgartner joined Suncorp Valuations in 2015. He has been involved in managing large scale projects in the medical industry as well as various manufacturing plants.

Craig holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree, from the University of Wisconsin.

QUALIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

University of Wisconsin

- Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.) – Finance

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Consultant, Industrial Valuation Group

Suncorp Valuations, Grafton, Wisconsin July 2015 – Present

- Performs industrial and commercial property valuation services for publicly and privately held entities throughout North America.

Construction Foreman

Treetops Landscape Design Inc., Grafton, Wisconsin May 2014 – August 2014

- Reconciled construction material purchase orders and composed time sheets for tracking billable hours.
- Managed time and expenses in order to complete projects to meet contract/bid requirements.
- Interacted with customers and coordinated contract change requests to meet customer expectations.
- Responsible for work crew productivity and work quality.
- Monitored laborer worksite safety and adherence with OSHA requirements.

Construction-Laborer

Treetops Landscape Design Inc., Grafton, Wisconsin 2010 – 2014

- Constructed patios, walkways, water features, and other hardscape structures.
- Trained new associates and worked alongside the project leads on large contracts.
- Operated and maintained heavy machinery.
- Coordinated the transfer of construction supplies to job sites.

UNIQUE PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENTS

Craig Baumgartner has completed a number of unique appraisal assignments including:

- General Electric (Oil & Gas), Italy
- Trinity Healthcare, Connecticut
- PeaceHealth Hospital, Oregon and Washington

VOLUNTEERISM AND COMMUNITY

- Food drives, public fundraisers and after school tutoring